

Todd Tomczak

Flushing, MI 48433
tczak2rn@outlook.com
810-701-7451

I am a friendly and enthusiastic Registered Nurse with 25 years of specialization in Critical Care. I am able to learn new tasks quickly and extremely proficient in my skills. I feel that I would be a great asset to your team.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN Travel Nurse

AHS Staffing(Banner Thunderbird Medical Center) - Edmond, OK
October 2021 to Present

Coordinated and implemented nursing care to acutely ill patients on a Covid 19 PCU/Step-down unit. Communicated with the healthcare disciplinary team on the status and the care provided. Took a leading role on the unit, managing acutely ill patients in code situations.

Reserve Police Officer

Argentine Township Police Department - Argentine, MI
April 2019 to Present

Actively patrolled assigned areas with other officers to prevent and detect crimes. Responded immediately to calls involving automobile accidents and criminal activity. Apprehended suspects, read Miranda rights and transported offenders to jail.

Registered Nurse

McLaren Medical Center Flint - Flint, MI
November 2003 to September 2021

Work as a telemetry RN responsible for the complete care of patients during their stay.

Critical Care float nurse for over 23 years working in multiple departments throughout the hospital including ICU, PACU, ER, Rapid Response Team.

Agency Registered Nurse

PRN Nurse Staffing - Burton, MI
January 2001 to November 2003

Agency nurse that worked in various departments at several facilities.

Education

Associate of Science in Nursing

Delta College - University Center, MI
December 1997

High School Diploma

Arthur Hill High School - Saginaw, MI

June 1986

Nursing Licenses

RN**Skills**

- Law Enforcement
- 23+ years of critical care float nurse/swat

Certifications and Licenses

BLS, ACLS